

Hussain Younes

Filmmaker



Summary

Film-making with 10+ years of producing, Wide-ranging knowledge of film and video projects from inception to completion. Effective at organizing and coordinating shoots; experience using production equipment. Conduct script analysis and contribute to script changes. Ability to write and edit scenes, treatments, and scripts; competent in film and sound editing



Experience

2019-04 present

Freelancer

Filmmaker and post-production

- producing commercial Ad from pre-production to post-production
- Film-making for student's short films and documentaries. post-producing posters, trailers and editing
- Sound engineer in productions by recording best quality for films, ad,
 radio and post-producing using Adobe audition and other software

2014-06 -

2019-06

Director

Lebanon Radio Station

Responsibility

- Directing programs (monologue, dialogue). Recording, editing, mixing musics
- Produce radio drama series from production to post-production
- Broadcast news and different programs LIVE using the hieghest market controller (studer)

2017-04 -

Segment director

2017-12

freelancer

• ALJADEED TV, LELNASHER program, making video reports and editing

2007-06 -2010-08

Photographer and video editor

Wedding fair studio

- Photo and Video photographing of wedding dinners and parties.
- · Video Editing wedding movies.

Education

2011-01 -2014-05

Lebanese International University

BA. Communication arts, Radio and TV major

2014-07 -

2014-07

Lebanese Film Academy

A Cinematography degree from Lebanese Film Academy

 Workshops, filmmaking, Camera, study the Red brand camera and directing sets.



Certificates

2018-04

the 36th FAJR International Film Festival Dar ul-Funun



Address

Beirut

Lebanon

Hadath, Hijazi building, 2nd floor

Phone

96171327815

E-mail

younes123456@hotmail.com

Date of birth

1990-05-11

Facebook

https://www.facebook.com/husain.you nes90

Instagram

https://www.instagram.com/husainyounes/

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/husain-younes



Editing and motion graphics

Pro

Adobe CC (Premier, After effect, photoshop, Illustrated, Light room..)



Avid media composer, Final cut



Davinci resolve



Microsoft office





ENGLISH (writing, reading, speaking)



